
 
 

Neuadd y Sir 
Y Rhadyr 
Brynbuga 
NP15 1GA 
 
 

County Hall 
Rhadyr 

Usk 
NP15 1GA 

 
Thursday 16th June 2016 

 

Notice of meeting / Hysbysiad o gyfarfod: 
 

Severnside Area Committee 
 

Monday, 27th June, 2016 at 10.00 am, 
Innovation House Magor - Room 6 Innovation House Magor 

 

AGENDA 
 

Item No Item Pages 
 

1.   Election of Chair 

 
 

2.   Election of Vice Chair 

 
 

3.   Apologies for Absence 

 
 

4.   Declarations of Interest 

 
 

5.   Public open forum 

 
 

6.   To confirm and sign the minutes of Severnside Area Committee held on 
27th April 2016 

 

1 - 4 

7.   Review of Area Grant Applications 

 
5 - 6 

8.   Date and time of next meeting 
 
Wednesday 20th July 2016 at 10am  
Room 6 – Innovation House, Magor 

 

 

 
Paul Matthews 

 
Chief Executive / Prif Weithredwr 

 
 

 

Public Document Pack



 

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
CYNGOR SIR FYNWY 

 

THE CONSTITUTION OF THE COMMITTEE IS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
County Councillors: J. Crook 

A. Easson 
D. Evans 
P.A. Fox 
L. Guppy 
J. Higginson 
J. Marshall 
F. Taylor 
P. Watts 
 

 
Public Information 

 
Access to paper copies of agendas and reports 
A copy of this agenda and relevant reports can be made available to members of the public 
attending a meeting by requesting a copy from Democratic Services on 01633 644219. Please 
note that we must receive 24 hours notice prior to the meeting in order to provide you with a hard 
copy of this agenda.  
 
Welsh Language 
The Council welcomes contributions from members of the public through the medium of Welsh or 
English.  We respectfully ask that you provide us with adequate notice to accommodate your 
needs. 

 



 

Aims and Values of Monmouthshire County Council 
 
Sustainable and Resilient Communities 
 
Outcomes we are working towards 
 
Nobody Is Left Behind  

 Older people are able to live their good life  

 People have access to appropriate and affordable housing  

 People have good access and mobility  

 
People Are Confident, Capable and Involved  

 People’s lives are not affected by alcohol and drug misuse  

 Families are supported  

 People feel safe  

 
Our County Thrives  

 Business and enterprise 

 People have access to practical and flexible learning  

 People protect and enhance the environment 

 
Our priorities 
 

 Schools 

 Protection of vulnerable people 

 Supporting Business and Job Creation 

 Maintaining locally accessible services 

 
Our Values 
 

 Openness: we aspire to be open and honest to develop trusting relationships. 

 Fairness: we aspire to provide fair choice, opportunities and experiences and become an 

organisation built on mutual respect. 

 Flexibility: we aspire to be flexible in our thinking and action to become an effective and 

efficient organisation. 

 Teamwork: we aspire to work together to share our successes and failures by building on 

our strengths and supporting one another to achieve our goals. 



 

Nodau a Gwerthoedd Cyngor Sir Fynwy 
 
Cymunedau Cynaliadwy a Chryf 

 
Canlyniadau y gweithiwn i'w cyflawni 
 
Neb yn cael ei adael ar ôl 
 

 Gall pobl hŷn fyw bywyd da 

 Pobl â mynediad i dai addas a fforddiadwy 

 Pobl â mynediad a symudedd da 

 
Pobl yn hyderus, galluog ac yn cymryd rhan 
 

 Camddefnyddio alcohol a chyffuriau ddim yn effeithio ar fywydau pobl 

 Teuluoedd yn cael eu cefnogi 

 Pobl yn teimlo'n ddiogel 

 
Ein sir yn ffynnu 
 

 Busnes a menter 

 Pobl â mynediad i ddysgu ymarferol a hyblyg 

 Pobl yn diogelu ac yn cyfoethogi'r amgylchedd 

 
Ein blaenoriaethau 
 

 Ysgolion 

 Diogelu pobl agored i niwed 

 Cefnogi busnes a chreu swyddi 

 Cynnal gwasanaethau sy’n hygyrch yn lleol 

 
Ein gwerthoedd 
 

 Bod yn agored: anelwn fod yn agored ac onest i ddatblygu perthnasoedd ymddiriedus 

 Tegwch: anelwn ddarparu dewis teg, cyfleoedd a phrofiadau a dod yn sefydliad a 
adeiladwyd ar barch un at y llall. 

 Hyblygrwydd: anelwn fod yn hyblyg yn ein syniadau a'n gweithredoedd i ddod yn sefydliad 
effeithlon ac effeithiol. 

 Gwaith tîm: anelwn gydweithio i rannu ein llwyddiannau a'n methiannau drwy adeiladu ar 
ein cryfderau a chefnogi ein gilydd i gyflawni ein nodau. 

 
 
 



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Severnside Area Committee held 
at Innovation House Magor - Room 8 Innovation House Magor on Wednesday, 27th 

April, 2016 at 10.00 am 
 

 
 
 

PRESENT:  
 

County Councillors: D. Evans (Chair), A. Easson, L. Guppy, 
J. Higginson and J. Marshall 
 

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: 
 
Aaron Weeks   Caldicot Town Team 
Leigh Gripton   Super-Fast Business Wales 
Councillor Phillip Stevens  Caldicot Town Council 
 
 

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 
Judith Langdon Whole Place Officer 
Debbie McCarty Whole Place Manager 
Deb Hill-Howells Head of Community Led Delivery 
Michael Richardson Specialist Environmental Health Officer 
Paula Harris Democratic Services 

 
 
1. Apologies  

 
Apologies received from Councillors J. Crook and F. Taylor. 
 
2. Declaration of Interest  

 
None received.  
 
3. Public Forum  

 
There were no members of the public present. 
 
4. Minutes of previous meeting  

 
We signed and confirmed the minutes of the previous meeting held on the 15th March 2016. 
 
5. Whole Place Update  

 
 
Officers provided updates on the activities that supported the Whole Place Plan in Severnside.   
 
These were: 
 
Activities relating to Caldicot Town Team, noting that two business cases would be going to 
Cabinet for approval on 4th May. 
 
An update relating to the development of the 21st Century School.  The school remained on 
course to be open in September 2017 as originally planned.  There had been meeting with the 
contractor and SEWSCAP (Building framework provider) around community benefits this week. 
There were a number of opportunities for apprentices, work experience etc. on site over the 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Severnside Area Committee held 
at Innovation House Magor - Room 8 Innovation House Magor on Wednesday, 27th 

April, 2016 at 10.00 am 
 

next 2 years and also a pot of money for community projects and schemes that can be 
accessed.  
 
The Sustainable Transport Group was in the process of being established, led by Mr Paul 
Turner who had been involved in the Magor Station group.  Paul had been supported in a 
stakeholder mapping exercise to support the development of the group. 
 
The Caldicot Hub has now been remodelled internally to make the space more user friendly and 
the customer service points more accessible.  Very positive feedback had been received from 
the public so far. 
 
 
6. Town Team Update with Aaron Weeks  

 
The Committee received a Town Team update from Aaron Weeks, these included: 
 
Linkage Update 
 
Caldicot Town Team recently called a meeting between Monmouthshire County Council, 
London & Cambridge and Waitrose, when it became clear that the project had no intentions of 
moving to the next stage of building works in January, which we were assured in the months 
before Christmas. It became evident that during the meeting, figures from each side were 
considerably different, varying from £30+K overspend to £100+K overspend. During the 
meeting Waitrose and London & Cambridge both agreed to cover the cost of the resurfacing 
works of the Waitrose car park, which would reduce the cost. L&C made it clear they were 
investing in the project, and committed but would not put any further income into the project. 
Waitrose also stated they were committed, but would not put any further income into the project. 
MCC also stated they were committed. 
 
The meeting finished with all parties agreeing to go away and come back within a week with; 

 The exact costings and overspend of the project 

 Whether it was viable for Waitrose to raise any further income for the project.  

 Whether there was any other funding options that were able to be explored, such as vvp, 
match-funding etc.  

 Costings have come back, which shows the overspend to be in or around £90K. 
Waitrose are unable to raise any further income, but have agreed to cover half of the 
costs of the resurfacing project. 
 

An update will follow. 
 
Markets Project 
 
Following on from our pilot project in 2015, Caldicot Town Team are running a further 10 
markets in 2016 and submitted a business case to the last program board meeting, which was 
recommended to be approved. This included an extensive marketing campaign to promote 
Caldicot market and our specialised markets. It also includes purchasing market stalls, which 
are branded with the Caldicot town team logo, and will help reduce costs and time substantially 
when carrying out markets. These will also be available for hire from just £4 a day.  
 
Our first Market this year was a welsh market in aid of Eisteddfod, during the event we raised 
£250 for the Eisteddfod, which includes pitch fees. We also raised around £50 from selling raffle 
tickets to win the car.  
 

Page 2



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Severnside Area Committee held 
at Innovation House Magor - Room 8 Innovation House Magor on Wednesday, 27th 

April, 2016 at 10.00 am 
 

Caldicot Goes Pop! 
 
We are currently working on a project to open a pop up shop within the town centre (unit next 
door to Morgan travel) Businesses will be able to rent the shop from us at a cost of £10 a day or 
£50 a week, up to a maximum of two weeks. This will give them a chance to test –trade within 
the town, without the risk of high overheads or lengthy leases. If, after this time the business 
wants to stay for longer, we have already put agreements in place to offer 3,6,9 or 12 month 
tenancies for other empty units within the town.  
 
The aim is to provide vibrancy and vitality within the town centre, whilst providing shoppers with 
an extra reason to revisit the town, as businesses will be changing regularly. Committee Groups 
will also be able to utilise the shop unit, for free to enable them to put on a show or activity as a 
one off within the town. The unit and project will be up and running by the middle of May 
(although official opening is likely to be early June, due to bookings already in place.) We have 
been really lucky to be able to take the lease for a period of 12 months totally rent free. With our 
eligible for rate discounts as well means the entire project is costing less than £5,000. The 
designs for the project were drawn up by a year 10 art student from Caldicot school, and 
Webber Design will be making all of our marketing and design material free of charge, which will 
be unveiled within the next couple of weeks.  
 
Wi-Fi 
 
Since the project was shelved last year due to lack of commitment by Spectrum Internet we 
have now found another provider Solvings UK who have found a much cheaper alternative to 
provide free Wi-Fi to Caldicot town centre. Connections will be made within the CCTV columns, 
which will emit the Wi-Fi signal, and will cover the whole town centre, without the need for 
installing cabling along buildings, hard access points within business premises etc. The project 
is currently awaiting approval from Roger Joy and Andrew Mason at MCC, and installation 
should take less than a couple of weeks after this has be agreed.  
 
Urban Design Project  
 
The final report has been produced by Roberts Limbrick, which has been circulated to Town 
Council and stakeholders. Unfortunately our deadline has slipped to provide an outline report 
into the next phase, due to the large number of projects we are currently heavily involved in, but 
work has been taking place behind the scenes with the new landlords in the town, and speaking 
to key stakeholders about the project in more detail. 
 
7. Super Fast Business Wales  

 
The Committee received a presentation from Leigh Gripton from Super-Fast Business Wales. 
 
Mr Gripton is in regular contact with MCC and lead Officer on this matter, James Woodcock.  
 
He was keen for the Committee to use their local knowledge and contacts to encourage local 
businesses take advantage of the new scheme, which started in April 2016 designed to provide 
free digital advice and support. He is happy to attend meetings at the convenience of local 
businesses and left his contact details with all members of the committee.  
 
8. Pigeons  

 
An Officer from Environmental Health updated the committee regarding the issue of pigeons in 
Caldicot town.  

Page 3



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Severnside Area Committee held 
at Innovation House Magor - Room 8 Innovation House Magor on Wednesday, 27th 

April, 2016 at 10.00 am 
 

 
15 complaints had been received regarding the pigeons and a complaint made regarding a 
person persistently feeding the birds. 
 
We were told that Town Council had approved a cull, subject to approval by the Police, and the 
committee will be updated on this matter in due course. 
 
 
9. To confirm date and time of the next meeting  

 
The date of the next meeting is 27th June 2016 at 10am. 
 
 

The meeting ended at 11.25 am  
 

 

Page 4



Severnside Area Committee – Grant Applications Evaluation 

   Eligibility Criteria  

Applicant Scheme Grant 
requested 

Capital Financial 
Information 
provided 

Retrospective 
application 

Eligible for 
grant? 

Caldicot 
Town Team 

Promotion of 
a pop up shop 
project and 
overheads 

£1,000 No No No No  
Revenue not 
capital and 
no financial 
information 

Caldicot 
Events 
Committee 

Purchase of 
tables, chairs 
& gazebo to 
support 
events 

£1,000 Yes No No Yes - subject 
to provision 
of financial 
information 

Wiggles & 
giggles 
Toddler 
Group 

Purchase of 
toys 

£100 Yes No  Yes – subject 
to the 
provision of 
financial 
information 

Gwent Best 
Kept Village 
Competition 

Annual 
competition – 
grant 
requested to 
cover judges 
expenses and 
trophies 

£250 Trophies – 
yes 
Judges 
costs - No 

No (a 
spreadsheet 
of 2015 
income & 
expenditure 
was 
provided) 

No Trophies yes 
– but no 
detail of the 
cost or 
geographical 
boundaries 
and further 
financial 
information 
required. 

1st Redwick 
Rainbows 

Acquisition of 
a shed to 
provide on 
site storage 

£600 Yes No No Yes – subject 
to the 
provision of 
financial 
information 
 

Personal 
sports grant 
application 

Cost of 
personal 
equipment  

£318 No, 
personal 
benefit not 
community 
benefit 

No No No – 
Request for 
assistance to 
support an 
individual 
rather than a 
group, no 
financial 
information 
and no 
completed 
application 
form. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 7



Caldicot RFC Installation 
steel 
entrance 
doors, ramp 
and new 
walkway 

£1,370 Yes No No Yes – subject 
to the 
provisional 
of financial 
information. 

Blue 
Phoenix 
Jazz Band 

Provision of 
new uniforms 

£1,000 Yes Yes No Yes  

Magor 
Brownies 

Acquisition of 
a top bar 
beehive and 
associated 
equipment 

£350 Yes No No Yes – subject 
to the 
provision of 
financial 
information 

 

There are applications amounting to £5,988 against an available budget of £5,000. Of these 

applications £1,443 is not eligible when applying the eligibility criteria as outlined in the application 

form. In addition no grants would be awarded until the required financial information is received to 

ascertain the applicant’s eligibility to fund the project costs directly and to confirm that they have a 

regulated financial account. 

Page 6


	Agenda
	6 To confirm and sign the minutes of Severnside Area Committee held on 27th April 2016
	7 Review of Area Grant Applications

